
​Yes,	including	the	Chief	of	Police

Michael	Befford,	Lieutenant
Spencer	Police	Department
9	West	Main	Street
Spencer,	Ma	01562

508-885-6333	x211

Please	be	advised	that	the	contents	of	this	communication	and	any	attachments	are	subject	to	the	Public	Records	Law,	M.G.L.	c.	66	s.	10,	unless
otherwise	exempt.

This	email	is	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	is	addressed.	If	you	have	any	reason	to	believe	that	you	have	received	this
communication	in	error,	please	notify	Lt.	Michael	Befford	and	permanently	delete	this	communication	immediately	without	disclosure	of	its	contents.

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Sent:	Thursday,	April	09,	2020	12:25	PM
To:	Michael	Befford
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Thank	you!
	
Did	you	ran	a	search	looking	for	solicitations	received	by	the	PD?
	
Thanks!
	
Best,
Emiliano
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From:	Michael	Befford	<MBefford@spencerma.gov>
Date:	Wednesday,	April	8,	2020	at	11:44	AM
To:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Subject:	Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Mr.	Falcon-Morano,
	
In	response	to	your	public	records	request	and	after	review	no	such	record	exists.	If	you	have	any	questions,	please	let	me	know.
	
Respectfully,
	
Michael	Befford,	Lieutenant
Spencer	Police	Department
9	West	Main	Street
Spencer,	Ma	01562
	
508-885-6333	x211
	
Please	be	advised	that	the	contents	of	this	communication	and	any	attachments	are	subject	to	the	Public	Records	Law,	M.G.L.	c.	66	s.	10,	unless	otherwise	exempt.
	
This	email	is	intended	solely	for	the	use	of	the	individual	or	entity	to	which	it	is	addressed.	If	you	have	any	reason	to	believe	that	you	have	received	this
communication	in	error,	please	notify	Lt.	Michael	Befford	and	permanently	delete	this	communication	immediately	without	disclosure	of	its	contents.

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Sent:	Tuesday,	April	07,	2020	10:48	AM
To:	Michael	Befford
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	
Good	morning,

From Michael	Befford	<MBefford@spencerma.gov>
Subject Re:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Thu,	9	Apr	2020	17:06:41	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,lWt78yvMADVJHB_b8g_cIt2v2kIc7iiRpZf47SpObKS7wDw-YhXzoAsQb-WeShQ_Rn8GuYioM9dO5_ApmzeDmLauGyBr76eG2acI7LeI3en82g,,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,VMoxvnLh7CbxfEvcC__KnHnnrUJMFWsbeIXpiR_rijPWriiyHWrRPzuUiUed2hFAAEWMjdswxHwxngF61Wmh0SuvnsKXMdIUnXQjWzMoXPgrYVs7hjWpYWZhGUs,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A


	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
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